CREECH ST MICHAEL PARISH COUNCIL

Approved Minutes for the Meeting of Creech St Michael Parish Council Planning Committee held at Creech St Michael Village Hall on **Monday 27 November 2023 at 7.00pm**

Councillor Attendance

Cllr. Diane Phillips – Chair	DP	Present	Cllr. Charlie Cudlip	СС	Present
Cllr. David Griffin	DG	Present	Cllr Kieran Roe MBE	KR	Present (from 7.38pm)
Barbara Williams (Community Representative)	BW	Present	Cir	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	

Also Present: Six (6) members of the public (including one (1) via the Zoom stream) and Andrew Williams, Creech St Michael Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer.

Meeting started at 7.00pm

1.0	Chair's welcome
	DP welcomed everyone to the meeting and invited members of the public to ask questions.
2.0	Public Question time - Questions asked by the Public and Press will be noted.
	A resident raised the issue of the forthcoming planning appeal hearing and whether the Parish Council had spoken to the Planning Authority about the length and timing of the hearing. CC responded that it was expected that a full public hearing would take place. The Clerk and RFO confirmed that he had contacted the Planning Inspectorate and asked that they consider holding the hearing in Creech St Michael.
	The residents present were committed to raising awareness of the appeal hearing and encouraging members of the community to attend. In addition, there were efforts underway to identify individuals
3.0	that were prepared to speak at the hearing. Apologies for absence
	3.1 To receive any apologies for absence
	None.
	3.2 To approve any apologies for absence
	None.
4.0	Declarations of Interests
	5.1 Declarations of Individual Members

approved minutes 27.11.2023.docx

nie Phythes

Page 1

Approved by Chair of the Meeting

	None.						
	5.2 Dispensation Request						
	None.						
5.0	Minutes						
	To Review and Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 24 July 2023. [V]						
	The draft minutes were approved and signed by the Chair.						
	Prop: CC	Sec:DG	In Favour:3	Against:0	Abstain:1		
	Prop:	Sec:	In Favour:	Against:	Abstain:		
	Items for Decision						
6.0	Planning Appli	cations		CCA			
	It was approved	that no objection			<u> </u>		
	It was approved that no objection would be submitted for this application.						
	Dram DD	Sec.CC	In Farracia 4	A ~ a ! - a + . O			
7.0	Prop:DP	Sec:CC	In Favour:4	Against:0	Abstain:0		
7.0	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th	s relevant to plann at additional risks	ing that should feature would be added to the	on the Parish Counc	til Risk Register.		
7.0	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th The Nei Expertise knowled Increase overwhe Langalle the eng Ensurin CIL/S10 expecta	s relevant to plann at additional risks what additional risks where the commitment of the Park Development of the Park Develop	ing that should feature would be added to the ent Plan – to ensure the members on the Pla ding to perform their re nning applications – ar or the committee. ent – the application fe	e on the Parish Councerisk register. That it was updated regarding Committee harders. In increase in application and the properties of Langaller Park properties. The councering councering the properties of t	gularly. ave the required tions resulting in ogressing without		
7.0	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th The Nei Expertise knowled Increase overwhe Langalle the eng Ensurin CIL/S10 expecta	s relevant to plann at additional risks what additional risks where the commitment of the Park Development of the Park Develop	ing that should feature would be added to the ent Plan – to ensure the members on the Pla ding to perform their re nning applications – ar or the committee. ent – the application for irish Council. tee represents all views at the Parish Council	e on the Parish Councerisk register. That it was updated regarding Committee harders. In increase in application and the properties of Langaller Park properties. The councering councering the properties of t	gularly. ave the required tions resulting in ogressing without		
7.0	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th The Nei Expertis knowled Increase overwhe Langalle the eng Ensurin CIL/S10 expecta Declara	s relevant to plann at additional risks of the security of the plane o	ing that should feature would be added to the ent Plan – to ensure the members on the Plading to perform their range applications – aror the committee. The application for the committee in the application for the Parish Council. The parish Council is the Parish Council ensuring members decembers and the parish Council ensuring members decembers decembers decembers and the parish Council ensuring members decembers	e on the Parish Councerisk register. That it was updated regionning Committee haroles. In increase in application of Langaller Park process. The color is not exposed clare interests.	gularly. ave the required tions resulting in ogressing without to unreasonable		
7.0	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th The Nei Expertise knowled Increase overwhe Langalle the eng Ensurin CIL/S10 expecta Declara Prop: DP Items for Discussions	s relevant to plann at additional risks of the security of the plane o	ing that should feature would be added to the ent Plan – to ensure the members on the Plading to perform their range applications – aror the committee. The application for the committee in the application for the Parish Council. The parish Council is the Parish Council ensuring members decembers and the parish Council ensuring members decembers decembers decembers and the parish Council ensuring members decembers	e on the Parish Councerisk register. That it was updated regarding Committee harders. The increase in application of Langaller Park process. The increase in application of Langaller Park process in application of Langaller Park process. The increase in application of Langaller Park process in application of La	gularly. ave the required tions resulting in ogressing without to unreasonable		
	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th The Nei Expertise knowled Increase overwhe Langalle the eng Ensurin CIL/S10 expecta Declara Prop: DP Items for Discu	ghbour Developme e — ensuring that dige and understanted number of plarelming workload for Park Developme agement of the Park Developme that the Committons. tion of interests — Sec:CC ussion d Development P	ing that should feature would be added to the ent Plan – to ensure the members on the Plading to perform their maning applications – are the committee. The application for the committee in the Parish Council. The parish Council is the Parish Council in Favour:5	e on the Parish Councerisk register. That it was updated regarding Committee harders. The increase in application of Langaller Park process. The increase in application of Langaller Park process.	gularly. ave the required tions resulting in ogressing without to unreasonable Abstain:0		
	Risk Register To propose risks It was agreed th The Nei Expertise knowled Increase overwhe Langalle the eng Ensurin CIL/S10 expecta Declara Prop: DP Items for Discu	s relevant to plann at additional risks of the plant of the Park Development plant of the Park D	ing that should feature would be added to the ent Plan – to ensure the members on the Pla ding to perform their re nning applications – ar or the committee. ent – the application for irish Council. tee represents all views hat the Parish Council ensuring members dece	e on the Parish Councerisk register. That it was updated regarding Committee haroles. In increase in application of Langaller Park process. The councerist is not exposed clare interests. Against:0 Against:0	gularly. ave the required ations resulting in ogressing without to unreasonable Abstain:0		

approved minutes 27.11.2023.docx

Page 2

Approved by Chair of the Meeting

	None.				
14.0	New Matters to be Carried Forward				
	None.				
	13.2 To note items of correspondence received by the Clerk and RFO deemed appropriate to be brought to the attention of the Parish council.				
	None.				
	13.1 To consider any correspondence received that Councillors wish to raise that has already been circulated.				
13.0	Correspondence				
	The planning log was viewed and updates noted.				
12.0	Planning Log – to consider the updates made to the log.				
	No further discussion following the comments made during the Public Question Time.				
11.0	14/23/0002 Appeal – Updates on arrangements for the Appeal Hearing.				
	action.				
	of HGVs along Hyde Lane. These were being monitored and reported to the developer to take				
	The Clerk and RFO reported that there had been a number of complaints regarding the movement				
10.0	Derham Close/Coronation Way Development – Updates on traffic issues.				
	A38.				
	The Clerk and RFO reported that there continues to be dissatisfaction with the proposals for the				

The meeting ended at 8.07pm

[V] = Where a resolution (vote) is expected

Andrew Williams, CSM PC, Clerk and RFO, 07708 680797, email clerk@creechstmichael.net

The next Creech St Michael (CSM) Parish Council meetings are on:

[Monday 8 January 20923

at 7pm in the CSM Village Hall

approved minutes 27.11.2023.docx

Page 3

Approved by Chair of the Meeting



approved minutes 27.11.2023.docx

Page 4

Approved by Chair of the Meeting